

From: Dietderich, Ben
Sent: Fri, 13 Jun 2025 20:30:00 +0000
To: Lawrence, Edward; Andrea Woods
Subject: Re: Statement on Oil I. Wake of Israel strikes

Hi Edward,

Sorry for the delay. Please see the below tweet here from Secretary Wright:

<https://x.com/SecretaryWright/status/1933610482155274299>

Best,

Ben Dietderich
Press Secretary & Chief Spokesperson
U.S. Department of Energy

From: Lawrence, Edward <Edward.Lawrence@FOX.COM>
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 at 7:43 AM
To: Dietderich, Ben <ben.dietderich@hq.doe.gov>, Andrea Woods <WoodsA@api.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Statement on Oil I. Wake of Israel strikes

Ben and Andrea,

I saw Sec Wright last night at the POTUS signing.

I wanted to see if there was a statement I could use from the Secretary talking about the spike in oil prices in the wake of the Israeli strikes in Iran?

Maybe something US Focused that we are increasing supply so no one needs to panic, or whatever I can say about the reaction from his perspective.

Thank you very much.

Happy Friday.

Edward Lawrence
White House Correspondent
FOX Business Network
Cell: (b) (6)
Signal: (b) (6)

iPhone iTypo iSorry

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
